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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

Classified Information

Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

Internal Documents

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

Signed (~( / 2~e4~C~~
date / G:,2

FEC 9-21-77

(1)

(2)

(4)



Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Judith Thedford

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Ms. Thedford:

As I advised you in our telephone conversation
today, I represent the Brown for President Committee,
the subject of MUR 1422. As I advised you further, I
have just received this file and will submit a response
to the material contained in your letter of January 28,
1982 as quickly as possible. However, since some of the
individuals mentioned reside out of state, it will take

C some time in order to contact them and obtain a written
response from them.

A representation letter from the Committee can
be found by you in MUR 1346. If you need a new representa-
tion letter please contact me and I will obtain it at once.

espec: ly,

/ iWEISS

WSW/jl
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Attention: Ms. Judith Thedford
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUR ICU REOUESTED

John E. Sisson
One Wilshire Building
Suite 1212
1 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90017

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Mr. Sisson:

Ln On February 1, 1982, the Commission sent letters 
to Bernard

McManus and Jerry Gugerty notifying them of a complaint alleging

that they had violated certain sections of th Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February 18, 1982, determined that on the

basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation

of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Kenneth A. Gross"
Associate General Counsel



ms. Jodie Krajevski*, Treasurer
Brown for President
1125 West 6th Street
Los Angelest California 90017

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Ms. Krajewski:

On January 28, 1982, the Commission notified you of a

complaint alleging that Brown for President had violated 
certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as.
amended.

The Commission, on February 18, 1982, determined 
that on the

basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by the respondents there is no reason to believe that a

violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this

matter. This matter will become a part of the public record

within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Brown, Jr.cc: The Honorable Edmund G.



Marvin Berman
Furst and Furst Collection Agency
14011 Ventura Blvd.
'Sherman Oaks, California 91422

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Mr. Berman:

On February 1, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February 18, 1982, determined that bn the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

C matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

C

Ck' Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

B Y:'* ~

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Sid Bierman
401 N Genesee 214
Los Angeles, California 90036

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Mr. Bierman:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegtions
of your complaint dated January 19, 1982 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and

I information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that. a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
W this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
7 of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
V you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene al Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General.Counsel



UTR RECIP REQUSTED

John E. Sisson
One Wilshire Building
Suite 1212
1 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90017

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Mr. Sisson:

On February 1, 1982, the Commission sent letters to Bernard
McManus and Jerry Gugerty notifying them of a complaint alleging
that they had violated certain sections of th Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as-amended.

The Commission, on February 18, 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Co Sincerely,

Cr
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Sid Bierman
401 N Genesee 214
Los Angeles, California 90036

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Mr. Bierman:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegtions
% of your complaint dated January 19, 1982 and determined that on

the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial re~iew of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
0 you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Marvin Berman
Furst and Furst Collection Agency
14011 Ventura Blvd.
Sherman Oaks, California 91422

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Mr. Berman:

On February 1, 1982, the Commission notified you of a-
complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of the

LU Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February r 1982, determined that otn the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

cl matter will become a part of W6 public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



On January 28, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
c1* complaint alleging that Brown for President had violated certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as.
amended.

The Commission, on February , 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by the respondents there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become apart'of the public record
within 30 days.

'incerely,

C,

Co Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

cc: The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.



In teMatter of

the ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ U folwigacinsi22R142

Brown for President1
Martvin Berman
Benard McManus
Jerry Gugerty

CERTIFICATION

Ir Marjorie W. Emmnons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, dohereby certify that on February 18,

1982, the Commission decided by a vote Of 4-0 to take

C the following actions in MUR 1422:

1. Find No Reason to Believe
that Brown for President,
Bernard McManus* Jerry Gugerty
and Marvin Berman violated
the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

C"2. Ap prove sending the letters
to the respondents and the
complainant as submitted with

C the First General Counsel's
Report signed February 11,
1982.

Commissioners Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-12-82, 5:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-16-82, 11:00



M MORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Ewons

FROM: George Demougeot

SUBJECT: MUR 1422

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

basis. Thank yohu

Attachment

71



DATE A OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 342 2
BY OGC TO THE COMMPLSSION DATE COTMSLANINT SECVD

By Qo~C: ol/26/8.2
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT: 01/27/82
STAFF MEMBER:
Judy Thedford

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Sid Bierman

RESPONDENTS' NAME: Brown for President
Marvin Berman, Bernard McManus,

CN! Jerry Gugerty

RELEVANT STATUTE: N/A

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: N/A

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complainant alleges that the respondents and other

members of the Collection Agency Licensing Board and Collection

Agency owners made a bribe in the form of a campaign contribution

to Governor Brown's Presidental campaign. The complaint alleges

that the "bribe" was made to Governor Brown's presidental

campaign for removal of Doug Fagin as Bureau Chief of the

Department of Consumer Affairs, Bureau of Collection and

Investigation Services (see pages 1-8). The complainant states

that he does not have copies of checks or witnessed any transfer



the compplaint on February 1, and 8, 1982 (see pages 12-14),

Copies of the complaint were forwarded to the respondent on

January 27, 1982. John E. Sisson responded for Bernard MtcNanus

and Jerry Gugerty, who are deceased (see pages 9-10). Marvin

Berman responded denying the allegation (see page 11).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

It does not appear that the Commission has jurisdiction over

the allegation in the complaint. The allegation does not state a

violation of any section of the Act.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Brown For

?t. asident Bernard McManus, Jerry Gugerty and Marvin Berman

violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

2. Approve sending the attached letters to the respondents

1 and the complainant.

C

Date Charles N. Steele 2General ounsel

BY: .. _ - Y
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint

II. Sisson Response
III. Berman Response
IV. Additional Information (02/01/82)
V. Additional Information (02/08/82)

VI. Proposed Letters
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SID BIERMAN

c, STATE OF MISSOURI )
)

CITY OF ST. LOUIS ) SS:

On this 19th day of January, A.D. 1982, before me personally
appeared Sid Bierman to me personally known to be the identical

person named in and who executed the foregoing instrument 
and

stated that the matters contained therein are true.

B-75"

My Commnission expires:
July 25, 1985

MARGARET DONEGAN, Nitary pub lir

... r .

v ov or
'4

Ai GA.,



Federal Electioni Commission99 
'Washington, D.C 20463 AM

Z4UR 1422

Attention: Judith Thedford

Gentlemen:

.The matter of the complaint of one Sid Bierman
against Bernard McManus and Jerry Gugerty has been turned
over to me for answer and attention.

in the fiist place, Bernarq4 McManus died on the
29th day of March, 1979, and his estate is in the process of
being probated under Los Angeles County Probate proceedings
No. P 646 489. Genevieve T. Mcmanus, his widow, is acting as
executrix of his estate, and I am acting as attorney for thetp estate. It-.is for this reason that the responsibility for
answering the complaint has been delegated to me as attorney
for the estate of the decedent, Bernard F. McManus.

In the second place, Jerry Gugerty also died on the
2nd day of July, 1980, a resident of Los Angeles County. While

C no estate proceedings were necessary because all his title
holdings were held in joint tenancy with his widow, Patricia

N A. Gugerty, I also assisted and represented Pat~icia A. Gugerty
in clearing his estate matters.

So you have the situation where complaints have been
lodged against two deceased persons who, unfortunately, aren't
here to speak against these slanderous charges.

I can assure you from personal discussions with both
widows that they are personally outraged by such slanderous
charges and deny that there is the remotest substance to the
same.

The background of Sid Bierman is that he is a dis-

(.7 ,.



filed an action upon such rejected claim, and the acon is
presently pending in our Municipal Court in the City ern4
County of Los Angeles. An attorney filed the action but
quickly dropped out of the suit, and Sid Bierman is now
appearing and conducting such litigation in
as plaintiff in such action. Previous to ths action,
informed he had filed a proceeding for workmen's compensation
for alleged injuries while an employee, which claim wasre-
jected and ended in his being denied recovery. He is an
extremely embittered in propria persona litigant who has
threatened to create all the trouble is possible for him
to create. I presume that this so-called complaint is one
of these ill-advised actions by which he attempts in some way
to strike back atqthe two deceased individuals, because he
knows they have no capability of adswering his ill-founded
charges.

I can't add very much more to the above other than to
state that the respective widows are outraged at these un-
founded charges and desire me to undertake some appropriate
legal action against Sid Bierman.

If there is anything further I can do to assist you;in
disposing of these improper charges, please let me know.
~Sincerely,

John E. Sisson as attorney for
the Estate of Bernard F. McManus,
Deceased, and for Patricia A.
Gugerty as surviving widow of
Jerry Gugerty

JES:DP

/



The Federal Election Commission
Attn: Judith Thedfor4
Washington, MeC 20163

This replies to your January 28th letter.

The allegations are denied.

The allegations imply that I was a member of the Board of Advisors to the
Bureau of Collection aqd Investigative Services at the time Mr. Fagin was
in office. This is not true. I was appointed to the Board in January 1978,
months after Mr. Fagin left the Bureau.

I do not recall an interview with r. Bierman, although I have been in this
business 30 years and the possibility exists that I may have met this gentle-
man somewhere along the line.

I have never made a contribution to any political campaign (for Governor Brown
or any other).

I do not know Mr. McManus. I do not know Mr. Gugerty.

Our company has been n existence for 53 years. We handle accounts for manu-
facturers and wholesalers against business firms actively operating. 1V are
the second or third largest commercial collection agency in this countr%., en-
joying an excellent unblemished reputation-- and resent any implicatin to *..

the contrary.

)egctfuly

cg

CNICAGO. ILL. 3)84-0o0 * .W VORM. ft. V. 736.O00 A ST lS i~r.ag SLANTA. 4A. SRI." 0 SOSTOW. MASS. Wl-IlM

CI~~gq~stI 0.'O07137 *CLISLAND. 00410 *aa-fta 9 DALLAS. Texas 74?7.cs1C) * MOg7. MICw. 662.2:1 0 * NFOOS. CONN'. 131.1079
a[A 1g • Cl~.
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Sid Bierman
401 N Genesee 214
Los Angeles, California 90036

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Mr. Bierman:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegtions
of your complaint dated January 19, 1982 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and

t. information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial reiew of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
Cyou believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Ms. Jodie Krajevski, Treasurer.
Brown for Pres1dent
1125 west 6th Street
Los Angeles, California 90017

Re: NUR 1422

Dear Ms. Krajewski:

On January 28, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
01 complaint alleging that Brown for President had violated certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as.
0 amended.

The Commission, on February , 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by the respondents there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become apart'of the public record
within 30 days.

sincerely,

C
ck Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

cc: The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.



M~arvin Berman
Furst and Furst Collection Agency
14011 Ventura Blvd.
Sherman Oaks, California 91422

Re: I4UR 1422

Dear Mr. Berman:
cl,

on February 1, 1982, the Commission notified you of a-
complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of the

enFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February ,1982, determined that ofn the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of th'e public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,
C

't Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

7' -



RETURN RCENT REQUESTED

John E. Sisson
One Wilshire Building
Suite 1212
1 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90017

Re: MUR 1422

Dear Mr. Sisson:
Ln
ro! On February 1, 1982, the Commission sent letters to Bernard

McManus and Jerry Gugerty notifying them of a complaint alleging
that they had violated certain sections of th Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February , 1982, determined that on the
Cbasis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by you, there is noreason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

C Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



M3~U~T: ER 1.422 First General CoinsZels
February 11, 1982

I jeft t the dat n

C,
C"

0

Date: . Signature:

A nPITE VOM IS i~W.ALL BALLWlS MUS BE SINE AND OMTED

PLEASE FOAM~ CINL THE BALU~ TO THE CCM4SSIM SEC!~Ay.T

PLEASE Rf1I BAUWM NO LA THN TIE TE AM.D TM SHMN ABOVE.

Fzm the Office of the CamiMs Man

TO BY



COMPLAINANT S VANE: Sid Bierman,

REPONDENTS' WNieE: Brown for Presidenit
Marvin Beriat Bernaird MMan. s
Jerry Gugerty

RELEVANT STATUTE: N/A

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: N/A

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

cry The complainant alleges that the respondents and other

members of the Collection Agency Licensing Board and Collection

Agency owners made a bribe in the form of a campaign contribution

to Governor Brown's Presidental campaign. The complaint alleges

that the "bribe* was made to Governor Brown's presidental

campaign for removal of Doug Fagin as Bureau Chief of the

Department of Consumer Affairs, Bureau of Collection and

Investigation Services (see pages 1-8). The complainant states

that he does not have copies of checks or witnessed any transfer



Berman responded denying the allegation (see page 11).

FACUA AN UA ANALYSIS

It does not appear that the Commission has jurisdictidnove

the allegation in the complaint. The allegation does not 'st - 4

violation of any section of the Act,.

0% ~RECOMIDAT IONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Brown For

President , Bernard McManus, Jerry Guge;ty and Marvin .Berman,

violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

2. Approve sending the attached letters to the responidents

and the complainant.

cli

co Date Charles N. Steele
Genera ,93nsel

BY: _-,;~*

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint
II. Sisson Response

III. Berman Response
IV. Additional Information (02/01/82)
V. Additional Information (02/08/82)

VI. Proposed Letters
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SID BIERMAN

STATE OF MIS

CITY OF ST.

SOURI )
)LOUIS ) SS:

On this 19th day of January, A.D. 1982, before me personally
appeared Sid Bierman to me personally known to be this identcal
person named in and who executed the foregoing instrumeni and
stated that the matters contained therein are true.

My Commission expires:
July 25, 1985

MARGARET DONEGAN,V' i/tary publiq

uo AOLAA



In the first place, 3ernarl McManus died on the
29th day of March, 1979, and his estate is in the process of

%01 being probated under L#s Angeles County Probate prceedings
No. P 646 489. GenevieveT. McoManus, his widow,, isacting as
eti o his estate,, and I am ting as attorney for the

-estate. it-tis for this reason that the responsibility for
answering the complaint, has been'delegated to me U aatorney
for the estate of the decedent, Bernard r.- Mcxanus.,

i In the second place, Jerry Gugerty also died on the

2nd day of July, 1980, a resident of Los Angeles Coity* Wile
no estate proceedings were necessary because all his title

, holdings were hldin joint tenancy with his widow, Patricia
A. Gugerty I also assisted and represented Patridia A. Gugerty
in clearing his estate matters.

So you have the situation where complaints have been
lodged against two deceased persons who, unfortunately, aren't
here to speak against these slanderous charges.

I can assure you from personal discussions with both
widows that they are personally outraged by such slanderous
charges and deny that there is the remotest substance to the
same.

The background of Sid Bierman is that he is a dis-



as plaintiff in such action. Previous to this ac+Aqn
in~formed he had f iled a proceeding for workman' s CpMs o
for alleged injurieu" while an employee, which claim w, r p
jected and ended in his being denied recovery. He is
extremely embittered in 2ropr4.a persona litigant vh* hat
threatened to create all the troublie t is possible f
to create. I presume that this so-called complaint is -
of these ill-advised actions by which he attempts in s m way
to strike back at,.the two deceased individuals, because he
knows they have no capability of aztswering his ill-founde
charges.

I can't add very much more to the above other t444 to
state that the respective widows are outraged at these i-
founded charges and desire me to undertake some appro4at
legal action against Sid Bierman.

If there is anything further I can do to assist:you i1n
disposing of these improper charges, please let me kno .

Sincerely,

John E. Sisson as attorney for
the Estate of Bernard F. :MoX=us,
Deceased, and for Patricia A.
Gugerty as surviving widow of
Jerry Gugerty

JES:DP



This replies to your January 28th letter.

The allegations are denied.

The allegations imply that I was it meimber of the Board of -Advisors to.~ the,
Bureau of Collection a$d Investigative Se*iges, at the time mr. 7agin was

0 In office. This is not true. I was appoim#4 to the Board In January 1978,
months after Mr. Yagin left the Bureau.

I do not recall an interview with Mr. Berman, although I have been in this
business 30.years and the possibility exists that I may have met this ntie-

- man somewhere along the line.

I have never made a contribution to any political campaign (for Gov r Bra= ....

or any other).

I do not know Mr. MeManus. I do not know Mr. Gugler.y.

C Our company has been In existence for 53 years. V. handle accounts for manu- -

CV, facturers and wholesalers against business firms activelyi operating. WE are
the second or third largest comercal collection agenc4in thi contI&I en-*.00 Joyins an excellent unblemished reputation - ,and resent any Implicatm to ..

the contrary.

I~I
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Accordingly, the Commission has decided to c$,se tbe tile in
thi.s matter. .,The Federal Eleclion campaign Acta a I 0vs a
complainant to seek judicial reiievw of the Co'mmi'ssion's dismissal

0 of this action. Se 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
C you believe establishes a violation of the Act# you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



on January 2, r 19 , t e Commssion notit Gu of,

sections of thE lederal ~1~~@itpgflkt 6f 141,"t
. amended.

* The Commissioo,.oiw ?ebruary o, 19821 det~rtmLn~d: tht *~the
basis of th* Ae corm3ti •k bft# a
provided by the res oh6ithere is - re n "'z' t i ne thit a
viol~ation of any statute within its jur~isdiction has been
committed. Acc r ih'ly, the Comission closed Att ti1lI*rai this
matter. This matter will bcome a, partof the publi'6dord
within 30 days.-

0 Si~ncerely,

Charles N. Steele
General-counsel .

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

cc: The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.



on February 1, 1,982t tht Commission notified you of a,
complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

.T 'The Ca m1%ssiot ron February ,1982, determined~ 'that on the
basis of the information in the complaintand informitiow
provided by you, there is no reason to bei.eve that a violation
of any statute.within its jurisdiction 

has ben oommitt.

Accordingly, theCommission closed its file in this mattor. This

matter will become a part of the public recordvttin 30 days.

TIO Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



John E. Sisson
one Wilshire Building,
Suite 1212
1 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90017

*Re: XUR 1422

Dear Mr. Sisson:

On February 1j, 12112 the Commtis-low, sent ]Att*rw to-Anard
McManus and Jerry Q Gue~r.ty- ot~if y'itg .-them. Qo- a, ompla*l t,.- a~*gi.g
that they had violated certain sections of th Federa l Uection
Campaign Ac-t-of 1971, as amended.

The Commission,, on lFebruary £1982, determined .that on the
basis of the information In the complaint and information
provided by you,, there is,: roeasontO believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

C Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become apart f the. public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

MUR 1422

Attention: Judith Thedford

Gentlemen:

The matter of the complaint of one Sid Bierman
against Bernard McManus and Jerry Gugerty has been turned
over to me for answer and attention.

In the first place, Bernard McManus died on the
29th day of March, 1979, and his estate is in the process of
being probated under Los Angeles County Probate proceedings
No. P 646 489. Genevieve T. McManus, his widow, is acting as
executrix of his estate, and I am acting as attorney for the
estate. It is for this reason that the responsibility for
answering the complaint has been delegated to me as attorney
for the estate of the decedent, Bernard F. McManus.

In the second place, Jerry Gugerty also died on the
2nd day of July, 1980, a resident of Los Angeles County. While

C no estate proceedings were necessary because all his title
holdings were held in joint tenancy with his widow, Patricia
A. Gugerty , I also assisted and represented Patkidia A. Gugerty
in clearing his estate matters.

So you have the situation where complaints have been
lodged against two deceased persons who, unfortunately, aren't
here to speak against these slanderous charges.

I can assure you from personal discussions with both
widows that they are personally outraged by such slanderous
charges and deny that there is the remotest substance to the
same.

The background of Sid Bierman is that he is a dis-



Election Commission

February 4, 1982

gruntled, discharged former employee of Mutual Collection
Bureau. He filed a claim against the Estate of Benard F.
McManus for some approximate $5,000, which claim was promptly
rejected as having no merit whatsoever. Since then he has
filed an action upon such rejected claim, and the action is
presently pending in our Municipal Court in the City and
County of Los Angeles. An attorney filed the action but
quickly dropped out of the suit, and Sid Bierman is now
appearing and conducting such litigation in eropria persona
as plaintiff in such action. Previous to this Action, I amu
informed he had filed a proceeding for workmen's compensation
for alleged injuries while an employee, which claim was re-
jected and ended in his being denied recovery. He is an
extremely embittered in propria persona litigant who has
threatened to create all the trouble it is possible for him
to create. I presume that this so-called complaint is one
of these ill-advised actions by which he attempts in some way

- to strike back at the two deceased individuals, because he
knows they have no capability of answering his ill-founded
charges.

I can't add very much more to the above other than to
state that the respective widows are outraged at these un-
founded charges and desire me to undertake some appropriate
legal action against Sid Bierman.

C If there is anything further I can do to assist you-in
disposing of these improper charges, please let me know.

C Sincerely,

C.'/7
John E~. Sisson as attorney for
the Estate of Bernard F. McManus,
Deceased, and for Patricia A.
Gugerty as surviving widow of
Jerry Gugerty

JES:DP



JOHN E. SISSON
JOHN E. SISSON, JR.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ONE WILSHIRE BUILDING, SUITE 1212
I WILSHIRE BOULE.VARD

*A S ANGELES.CALIFORNIA 90017

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463
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The Federal Election Commission
Attn: Judith Thedford
Washington, D.C. 20463

This replies to your January 28th letter.

The allegations are denied.

The allegations imply that I was a member of the Board of Advisors to the
Bureau of Collection and Investigative Services at the time Mr. Fagin was
in office. This is not true. I was appointed to the Board in January 1978,
months after Mr. Fagin left the Bureau.

I do not recall an interview with Mr. Bierman, although I have been in this
-m business 30 years and the possibility exists that I may have met this gentle-

man somewhere along the line.

I have never made a contribution to any political campaign (for Governor Brown
O or any other).

I do not know Mr. McManus. I do not know Mr. Gugerty.

Our company has been in existence for 53 years. We handle accounts for manu-
facturers and wholesalers against business firms actively operating. WW are
the second or third largest commercial collection agency in this count1, en-
joying an excellent unblemished reputation - and resent any implicatIdn to
the contrary.

Re7 ct fully

cg



rI UMU AND FU RUT
P. 0.OX 419 * LOS ANGE LES, CALIFORiNIA 9005

ADDRESOOCTIOMN MEOIJESTEO

CERTIFIED MAIL
0 .10,

The Federal Election Commission
Attn: Judith Thedford
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Mr. Marvin Berman
Furst and Furst Collection Agency
14011 Ventura Blvd.
Sherman Oaks, California 91423

HUR 1422

Dear Mr. Berman:

tThis letter is to notify you that on January 22, 1982

the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act") or
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1422.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15

C-v days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notification and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Judith Thedforde
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)-523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



r. Bernard McManus
MCB Commercial Collection Agency
1633 Beverly Blvd.
Los Angeles, California 90026

MUR 1422

Dear Mr. McManus:z

This letter is to notify you that on January 22, 1982
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") or
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1422.

1 Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notification and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judith Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)-523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

,enneth A. Grosq( -
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

I -- - -- .- I I -lVi i 1! " ,



Mr. Jerry Gugerty
MCB Commercial Collection Agancy
1633 Beverly Blvd.
Los Angeles, California 90026

MUR 1422

Dear Mr. Gugerty:

tThis letter is to notify you that on January 22, 1982

the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the

- Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act") or
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1422.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

-- Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

C with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15

days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notification and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judith Thedford,
.the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)-523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of-the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gr ral CGeneral Couns/s

ByAssote Gra s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

I a



Ms. Jodie Krajewski, Treasurer
Brown For President
1125 West 6th Street
Los Angeles, California 90017

MUR 1422

Dear Ms. Krajewski:

This letter is to notify you that on January 22,.1982
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the

" Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") or
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1422.

o Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

C with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15

days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notification and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judith Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)-532-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counse

e A. oss
Associate General Counsel

.13

0

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement _ _ _ _

cc: The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL January 27, 1982
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Sid Bierman
401 North Genesee# 214
Los Angeles, California 90036

Dear Mr. Bierman:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of January 19, 1982, against Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr.,

In Mr. Marvin Berman, Mr. Bernard McManus# and Mr. Jerry Gugerty
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.
A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.

tO The respondents will be notified of this complaint within 5
days and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission
as to how this matter should be initially handled will be
made 15 days after the respondents notification.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. For your information, we have attached a

- brief-description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,/
at w#A
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CrI* STATE OF MISSOURI )

)
CITY OF ST. LOUIS )

SID BIERMAN

SS:

On this 19th day of January, A.D. 1982, before me personally
appeared Sid Bierman to me personally known to be 

the identical

person named in and who executed the foregoing instrument and

stated that the matters contained therein are 
true.

My Commission expires:
July 25, 1985

MARGARET DONEGAN, Notary public
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win mbx MmO~in1 fln1Taa~4flft

.. COMPLANANT: (If difre fromWS des. .)
kNw Sid BaMan WoaxNmNN (_-)

Address0L toA- O O# 2 l Cly36BA~5 i o e ~ .

C~.NATURE OF COMPLAINT: (l'k'as ezpkhn your cosn lAiu fMly. Deavrib the &cwnb is'
chrnolol order if possile who, what, when, whew, and why. Indude naMww, addresses.
and phone numbers of witnesses to phone adb or con t with lifses which you
feel actions %dote the law. Use revere side if addititmi space is needed.)

W V0
T yDnmagaalt 1n Alirftigbt Oor=orAtixn Q mrr w,~ annet

N
MOB aka Ml al Collection Bzreau out of Novo' A jcar_'yAr

of concoalent of a coleotion of __,romtely 2,4549

invoy~ BP. Mdoldi4Ms 0ez "Mitery- Hammey Ibfl, jaftlr

lgaona l . e, an, s RB ,AI-,. Hbl*-a. 5  and Batlqn .8dplhan

E It is ay dedre tt the idWmation in the eonplait be bmpt coaen*tl amn not dilMsed to the a"cy
(Thk will Mue tct dte Buau's invUat m bmm& a the complaint cannot be dbil to
the agency.)

N I audtrize the Bureau to reveal the mture of the omuaW w the i m am(s) about wbom I am compiln.

inx. (The Bureau will reved only the nature of yor omblan)

I have no objection to this complaint Iwing made available to the public.

C3,/ MN&P Wh

o 6. timcot

ri B.

3 ).

0 L
OF.

O H.
o K.

CLOSED: (No Violation)
o 7. Dram, InvaNd
o & IudN. EvI.
o 9. Negat Settlm.

CLOSED: (Violation)
o 10. NexoL Settlmt.
0 11. N/W Citation
0 IL tnawobn Hring.
E 13. Crim./Civ. Actn.
n 14. Lie. PmAbeton
o 15. L Suspended
3 1. Lp. Bvoked

DATE
CLOSED:

COMPLAINANT
NOTIFIED
DATE:
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Dear Consumer:
We axe working diligently to resolve a badclag ofacpai
filed against xmllection agne with the I -ar-tanot of
Consumer Affairs, Bureau of ODlle c ti nd ci nwtiiW'
Services. lWe have reviewed your c41ant1ci thatJI
it ay not have yet been resomlved.Pem wiavisseus, if
you wish us to further puseyouM apa tbywti
to: DCS mVpaint Lap~iine 1430 Now JAwwo
SacrMrreto. (R 95825.
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If we do not hear fruu,
the matter closed.
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